Claudia Trigo

From: Claudia Trigo

Sent: September 20, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Debbie Etsell

Subject: BCVMC BULLETIN: BC PEPPER EXPORTS TO JAPAN — PROPAGATION APPLICATIONS
DUE SEP. 30th

Attachments: CFIA_ACIA-#4193186-v3-

Application_Forms_(compliance_agreements)_-_Packinghouses__Production_&_Prop
agation_Greenhouses_(peppers_to_Japan).pdf

To All Producer Shippers (GH & SC),

§

{

BC PEPPER EXPORTS TO JAPAN — PROPAGATION APPLICATIONS DUE SEP. 30t

This is a reminder that if you intend to register your propagation facility for the export program for fresh BC-grown
peppers to Japan, you must submit your application (pages 1 and 2 of attached form) to the Canadian Food
Inspection Agency (CFIA) by September 30th to this email address: WST BC Peppers / Poivrons CB (CFIA/ACIA)
CFIA.WSTBCVPeppers-PoivronsCB.ACIA@inspection.gc.ca

Any questions can also be directed to this inbox.

Important: There are two application deadlines - one for propagation greenhouses and one for production and
packing houses. At this time, CFIA is accepting application forms for propagation greenhouses. CFIA will send a
second email in early January for a call for applications for production and packing facility applications.

Regards,

Claudia Trigo for Andre Solymosi, General Manager
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